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February 2, 2026

ADDENDUM NO. 04 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025764 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Reconditioned Drums – DOC -PE, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on 2/4/26. 

******************************************************************************
RFx Currently Reads: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on February 4, 2026

RFx Changed to Read: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on February 11, 2026
******************************************************************************

Questions from the Vendor and State’s Responses:

Vendor Question 1. Who is the current vendor/incumbent?

State’s Response: Zumo Industries

Vendor Question 2. Is the prevailing wage included in this contract?

State’s Response: Prevailing wage is not part of this solicitation. The solicitation will result in a blanket order contract to provide the specified goods for the specified period.

Vendor Question 3. What is the Annual spent/ last 3 invoices?

State’s Response: The average spend for the last 3 invoices was $9,300 each. Orders for drums were submitted approximately every 6-8 weeks during 2025. Quantities will be called for as needed and may vary.

Vendor Question 4. Is this a single vendor contract?

State’s Response: It is the intent of the State to award this contract on an individual basis to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, meeting the specifications.

Vendor Question 5. Please suggest estimated volumes per delivery for 2025.

State’s Response: The solicitation will result in a blanket order contract with estimated quantities. The quantities listed in the RFx are the State’s best estimate at this time. The listed minimum order quantity is the amount the State expects to need at any one time.

Vendor Question 6. Can the poly drums be white, or is blue mandatory?

State’s Response: According to the specifications, the drums must be blue.

Vendor Question 7. Exceptions to the bid proposal are accepted with the proposal?

State’s Response: The Office of State Procurement cannot pre-evaluate any exceptions but will determine acceptability during evaluation of all bids. Vendors should be aware that conditions to their bid may make their bid non-responsive. Vendors should submit their best pricing, delivery timeframes, and minimum order quantities. Please review Attachment A, Page 2, Items #2 and #3

Vendor Question 8. Change/modifications/deviation/exception to the bid requests without penalty for our bid to be rejected OR with an open scope of negotiation and discussion?

State’s Response:. The Office of State Procurement cannot pre-evaluate any exceptions but will determine acceptability during evaluation of all bids. Vendors should be aware that conditions to their bid may make their bid non-responsive. Vendors should submit their best pricing, delivery timeframes, and minimum order quantities. Please review Attachment A, Page 2, Items #2 and #3

Vendor Question 9. How frequently will the services be requested? (weekly, monthly, quarterly)?

State’s Response: This is not for services. Goods will be called for as needed by the Using Agency.

Vendor Question 10. Are there any parts-washer services required?

State’s Response: No.

Vendor Question 11. Does the minimum order of 250 drums apply to each order or to each shipment?

State’s Response: The minimum order quantity is the amount the State expects to need at any one time. The State may order more than the minimum order quantity, and vendors would be expected to ship once an order is received that meets the minimum order quantity.

Vendor Question 12. Does the 10-day ARO delivery requirement mean calendar days or business days?

State’s Response: Calendar days.

Vendor Question 13. Are there any extra services or requirements not listed in the scope of work?

State’s Response: No.

Vendor Question 14. Will this contract cover any locations other than Elayn Hunt Correctional Center, now or later?

State’s Response: It is only for Elayn Hunt.

Vendor Question 15. Is it tied to any other entity? If yes, is volume-based or tiered pricing allowed?

State’s Response: This solicitation will result in a blanket order contract with estimated quantities. No usage is guaranteed. Bids will be evaluated based on the highest price listed, but the State will accept the successful vendor’s best pricing if discounts can be offered based on final order quantities

Vendor Question 16. Are price changes allowed during the contract term?

State’s Response: No. This solicitation does not allow for price changes.

Vendor Question 17. Will emergencies or rush deliveries be required, and what would the response time be?

State’s Response: This State does not anticipate rush or emergency deliveries. Vendors should submit their best delivery terms.

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.



Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Afreeda Azad
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-8015
	Email:  Afreeda.azad2@la.gov
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